
Generic  M e d i c i n e s  i n d u s t r y  
Association P t y  L f d  

ABN 19 096 009 540 

PO Box 222 
Pymble BC 
NSW 2073 

13 September 2010 

Dr Richard Chadwick 

General Manager 

Adjudications Branch 

Australian Competition and Consumer Commission 

GPO Box 3131 

Canberra ACT 2601 

Dear Dr Chadwick 

Re: Request for extension of period for ACCC's consideration of application for authorisation 

of the GMiA Code of Practice 

GMiA agrees to extend the relevant period for review of applications for authorisation lodged by the 
Generic Medicines Industry Association Pty Ltd (the GMiA) in relation to its Code of Practice to 11 
November 2010. 

Kind regards, 

Kate Lynch 

Chief Executive Officer 

Generic Medicines Industry Association Pty Ltd 


